From:

To:
Subject: Change to scope 650 south ave
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2024 7:45:28 AM

All, first off thank you for attending our walk through yesterday. During our walk we found
that the integral TVSS on page E301 of the plans is already in place and will not need to be
included in bids. Please disregard note #1 on page E301. If you have any questions please
feel free to send them to me before 10/23/24 @5:00pm and I will include them in my answers.

Thank you again.
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